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Cooper, Thomas <NHTSA>

From: Cooper, Thomas <NHTSA> -

Sent  Thureday, June 26, 2008 7:54 AM -
To:  'ls11@dsimlerchrysier.com

Subject: RE: EADS-003 - Request for Extenalon -

Lmy| . . N .

DaimlerChrysier's reguest for an extansion b reply t0 ODI%s Information Raguest letter dated May 15, 2008 is grented.
The revised due dates are July 21, 2008 for requaests numbers 1-7, 10, 11 and 14; and Augost 7, 2008 for the remainder
of the response.. Please call if there are any further quesiions regarding the extansion.

Tom Conpor -
Chief, Vehicle Inbagrity Dwmnn
Office of Dafects Investigation

Phone: (202)388.5218
Fax mua}sss 1767

From: lis11@dalmiarchiysier.com [maite: s11@damierchrysler.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2006 7:02 PM

To: Cooper, Thomas <NHTSA>

Subject: Pw: EAOG-003 - Request for Extension

Tom, _
Thanks for the call back today. | appreciate your flexbillty. Per your pmpnsal wo will respond to questions 1 - 7, 10, _11

" 14 by July 21, 2008, Response to the remaining questians will ba submitted by August 7, 2008. I you could
admmﬂadgohisdwlaﬂmwﬂhamhkmmaﬂﬁtvmtdhagaat _

Have a graat Fourth of July
Lasry Sak - _
—anmumewcmmNmmmmm—
SaWCTGOCHDG .
Lawrance J 3a Ta
DE/2E/2006 0B:51 PH %
. Sutjeot EAQS-003 - Roquest for Extanclon
Tom,

Per my volcemall message, this mameo s to request a one month extansion of the due dale for the EAD8-003 Informetion
request from July 7, 2008 to August 7, 2006. This request is driven by the significant amount of Information end
aasesament requested by your office, coupled with sumimer vacation scheduling driving resource issues and the :
additonal tima and effort required to mordlnate the reeponse with the Supplier. Please advise if any questions, and | look

forward to your reaponoe.

6/29/2006
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6/29/2006




